Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Team,

Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Tuesday, 10 January 2023 1:56 PM

admin-d; assignments; SUR

Jared Liu Yaorong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10019733 /JL || OI-SJIM2395K (SILVER) TP-SLA3111X || Est:
$0 || HUP LEY HUAT MOTOR SPRAY PAINTING SERVICE

C10019733 - SLA3111X.zip

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLA3111X

Please kindly take note that the officer in-charge is Mr.Jared , who is copied in the email.
We appreciate if you can keep him in the loop.

Hup Ley Huat Motor Spray Painting Service
No 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-35 Autobay Singapore 417883

Contact Person : Aloysius Tan
Telephone : 8183 1183

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Thank you.
Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>
Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 5:09 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.

Cc: mail@loonchong.com

com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request On 09-01-2023 | | Your ref: C10019733 | | SLA3111X & SIM 2395 K on 08/01/2023/ LC ref:

SH22-005.HLH/L (SLA 3111 X)

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and your email of even date.

Our client hereby nominate LKK named in paragraphs 1, serial no. 3 of your said email to conduct the pre-repair
survey of the damages to our client’s vehicle arising out of the above mentioned accident.



Please contact our client’s workshop, Hup Ley Huat Motor Spray Painting Service, No 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-35
Autobay Singapore 417883 for the said survey.

Contact Person : Mr Aloysius Tan
Telephone : 8183 1183

Please do the needful.

In view of the latest advisory from government on Covid — 19 announced on 3 April 2020, our office will
be operating on 100% telecommuting.

Regards,

Catherine for Loo & Chong Law Corporation

Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67 Singapore 160052
Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889

Email: mail@loonchong.com

From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 2:44 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: mail@loonchong.com

Subject: Re: Notice of PRS for SLA 3111 X accident involving vehicle SJIM 2395 K on 08/01/2023 along Punggol Field /
LC ref: SH22-005.HLH/L (SLA 3111 X)

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and enclose herewith our Notice of PRS with supporting documents for your attention
and urgent reply.

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




